Dear Jim, v 5/27/86
I've just recelved the attached. 5/24/86 letter from DJ CRD and if I wanted to
try to do sorething about it I'm not able to.

However, in the light of their boilerpdated claims, always lies, to handle
everything relating to me, uy requests and appeals in chronological order, please
noteax the apology for the delay in respondlng and that the delay is only, quick
calculation you should dbeck, only 8 years and 9 1/2 nonths,

And this when the clain to have nothing they can release!
Bﬁt they do apologize.

Actually, the delay is longer by at least a year. They refer to a getter that
was, I suspect, uritten at Shea's request. He sent his owun letter to all components
and most have yet to respond in any waye. They ignored him, to0.

I'm not able to search and read the cited letter so I can't confirm that
I told CRD that it should have been sent to Crinminale.

Pegt,



